HP 1&PH Department

Dharamshala Division, District Kangra (H.P.)
| EB|3ed ! Ref. No. \ub [\’j/lo rg — 2 “C)O Dated 3¢ sfaz.

lo,
The Divisional Forest Officer
Dharamshala Forest Division

Dharamshala, District Kangra

Subject : Diversion of 0.3 Ha. of forest land in favour of I & PH Department, for the
construction of Sewerage Treatment Plant at Naddi in Tehsil Dharamshala,
within the jurisdiction of Dharamshala Forest Division, Distt. Kangra HP.
(Online Proposal No. FP/HP/Others/51314/2020).

Dear Sir.

Kindly refer to the observations raised by Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),

O/o Pr.CCF. H.P.. Shimla, Himachal Pradesh - 171001 vide letter No. Ft.48-

5257/2021(FCA) dated 12.04.2022 on the subject cited above. In this regard we hereby

submit our point wise reply against the observations as under:

I. The area Revised Component Wise Breakup has been uploaded online in Part-1 and
revised Form A Part-1. Detail Note and Dimension Wise Break-up of the area required
is enclosed herewith in quadruplicate. The details regarding Part 11 pertains to your
Division.

2. The Revised Layout Plan has been uploaded online and same is enclosed herewith in

quadruplicate.

Therefore we request you to Kindly reconsider our proposal for diversion of

0.30 Ha. forest land for the construction of the above cited Project.

Yours truly,

Executiv &émecr

1&PH Dharamshala Division

Dharamshala




